
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 3:02 PM
To: Chen, Shaun - Riding 1
Subject: RE: Procurement Process for Medical Devices, submission #25484

Our department is currently working through all submissions at this time and will respond in due course.

Dove

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

From: Chen, Shaun - Riding 1 [mailto:Shaun.Chen.C1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March-24-20 3:00 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Procurement Process for Medical Devices, submission #25484

Hi Dove,

I am writing on behalf of a constituent, Jing Zhu, who has submitted the application for the procurement process for
medical devices. Their submission reference number is #25484. They would like an update on their submission.

Thank you,

Winnie
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Winnie Truong
Constituency Assistant
Office of Shaun Chen
Member of Parliament for Scarborough North

4386 Sheppard Avenue East, Unit C
Scarborough, Ontario M1S 1T8
416-321-CHEN (2436)
winnie@shaunchen.com

ShaunChenMP 

@shaunchenmp

@Shaun Chen
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